From: s 9(2)(a)

To: Ministerials
Subject: Official Information request - Chemical agents used in Stratospheric Aerosol Injections (SAI)
Date: Sunday, 3 November 2019 12:38:51 pm

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on any links or
opening any attachments.

Dear Ministry for the Environment,

What are the specific chemicals used (or planned to be used) in the Stratospheric Aerosol Injection program?

https:/www.google.com/amp/s/www.newshub.co.nz/home/world/2018/1 1/scientists-study-spraying-chemicals-
in-atmosphere-to-slow-global-warming.amp.html

Yours faithfully,
s 9(2)(2)

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-11584-5f42bbf2@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is ministerials@mfe.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Ministry for the
Environment? If so, please contact us using this form:

https:/fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=mfe

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and
copyright policies:
https:/fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from
your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.






